cusi1/ 98,47
_ (pr, C. P, Hertin, Montreal)

‘.{\
(handwritten).
(July) 7. 28. 02.

Dear Martin \\

Thanks for\the microscope = which I will return in a few days.
Keep memo of cost of ess & the slides & add to your fee, which I will
arrange. I too can fini no parasites I do not believe the case is
malaria, tho the parasites are said to have been found 7 w. ago in Cin-
cinnati & a relative of the\patient sent word that he had found them He
is now in 9th week of an irr ar fever. He has had an old aortic lesion =
no signs of & fresh endocardidis tho. I believe the fever may be due to
a recurrent form similar to those czses which I described in the Practi-
tioner some years ago. Did youw not write something on Splenic anaemia
or Dr Bantis disease - if so send it to me. I am revising a paper.

Yours,

W Osler.
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